GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Biock, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122003263IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(3)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer-ll, Lower Damodar Construction Division ,
Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 15/09/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets covering total length of 112.40 M of Wooden Bridge in Blocks Uluberia Il, Shyampur Il and

Bagnan Il in PS Shyampur, Bagnan and Rajapur under District Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme Id-
IW/MR-021-2122),Project ID:- IW212242990S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of 112.40
M of Wooden Bridge in Blocks Uluberia 1, Shyampur Il and Bagnan | in PS Shyampur, Bagnan and Rajapur under District

Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-021-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length

of 112.40 M of Wooden Bridge in Blocks Uluberia Il, Shyampur Il and Bagnan Il in PS
Shyampur, Bagnan and Rajapur under District Howrah duirng 2021-22 (Scheme Id--

IW/MR-021-2122)
IW212242990S000

Blocks Uluberia Il, Shyampur il and Bagnan I in PS Shyampur, Bagnan and Rajapur under

District Howrah

Administrative Approval: Rs 2138000 (Twenty One Lakh Thirty Eight Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2021-22  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Expenditure in Flood 100000
Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance
2 202223 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Sta‘eszﬁgﬂl‘;‘;me”t Expenditure in Flood | 2038000
Control Sector
Total 2138000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2122013375FAQ0 Dated 13/09/2021.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122003263IW Date: 15/09/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General{A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Finance department-(Group-F&N)

o

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-021-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- "Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of
112.40 M of Wooden Bridge in Blocks- Uluberia-11, Shyampur-II & Bagnan-II in P.S - Shyampur, Bagnan & Rajapur under
District- Howrah duirng 2021-22."

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Tendered amount Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender amount put to tender
(Rs.)
(Rs.)
Replacing damaged Wooden Bridge near Kamalachak for
length of 33 metre over Purana khal at G.P. - T.K.-I in Block-
: Uluberia-II, P.S.- Rajapur, Dist- Howrah under LDC Sub- 55927200 18456.00
Division no.-11
Replacement of damaged Baikunthapur Wooden Bridge over
2 Nakole khal at Baikunthapur in G.P.- Nakole , Block- 482753.00 18877.00
Shyampur-II, P.S.- Shyampur, Dist- Howrah .
Replacement of damaged Gulandarpur Wooden Bridge over
3 Medinipur Main Canal reach-VII at Gulandarpur in Block- 582032.00 22759.00
Bagnanr-Il, P.S.- Bagnan, Dist- Howrah .
Replacement of damaged Atbelay Wooden Bridge over
4 Nakole khal at Atbelay in G.P.- Baikunthapur, Block- 436680.00 17067.00
Shyampur-II, P.S.- Shyampur, Dist- Howrah .
Total: 2060737.00 77159.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 2137896.00

AN

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Memo No:G02122003265IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(3)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (West)

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

, Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

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
assets covering total length of 03 Nos. of Drainage Sluice in Blocks Uluberia Municipality and Shyampur
I'in PS Uluberia and Shyampur under District Howrah during 2021-22 (Scheme ld--IW/MR-022-
2122),Project ID:- IW212242991S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of 03 Nos.
of Drainage Sluice in Blocks Uluberia Municipality and Shyampur | in PS Uluberia and Shyampur under District Howrah
during 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-022-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length

of 03 Nos. of Drainage Sluice in Blocks Uluberia Municipality and Shyampur | in PS
Uluberia and Shyampur under District Howrah during 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-022-

2122)

IW212242991S000

Blocks Uluberia Municipality and Shyampur | in PS Uluberia and Shyampur under District

Howrah

Administrative Approval: Rs 1635000 (Sixteen Lakh Thirty Five Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme

S| No. {Financial Year Head Type Name Amount

State Development Maintenance
1 2021-22 32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Expenditure in Flood 100000

Schemes
Control Sector
Maintenance

2 2022-23  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V States'zﬁ:‘f‘:‘;‘;mem Expenditure in Flood 1535000

Control Sector
Total 1635000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122013376FA00 Dated 13/09/2021.
JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2122003265IW Date: 15/09/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
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



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-022-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- "Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets covering total length of
03 Nos. of Drainage Sluice in Blocks- Uluberia Municipality & Shyampur-I in P.S - Uluberia & Shyampur under District-
Howrah duirng 2021-22."

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Tendered amount Contingency 3% of
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender amount put to tender
(Rs.) Rs
(Rs.)
M/R of Rest shed of 11 vented sluice gates over purana khal
I at Fuleswar,Dist-Howrah under LDC Division. 469035.00 13946.00
Emergent Maintainance and Operatin works of 11 Vented
2 Sluice Structure during Boro Irrigation including necessary 51151.00 1524.00
alied jobs in Fuleswar Dist.-Howrah under L.D.C. Division.
Special repair of Tetikhola Sluice, Tetikhola, Gadiara in
3 Shyampur-I Block, Dist- Howrah . 1058064.00 40937.00
Total: 1578250.00 56407.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 1634657.00

J o&gtary/works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122003405IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, Teesta Barrage Project , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Executive Engineer, Mahananda Barrage Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 21/09/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets -- Inspection or campus roads 2.32 KM, Other bridges and culverts 2 No, Infrastructure or office
total 2996.24 sq m, Other miscellaneous expenditure related to office etc in Block Rajganj and
Phansidewa, PS NJP, Phansidewa and District Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling during 2020-21 (Scheme Id--

IW/MR-025-2122),Project ID:- IW212243337S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets -- Inspection or campus roads
2.32 KM, Other bridges and culverts 2 No, Infrastructure or office total 2996.24 sq m, Other miscellaneous expenditure

related to office etc in Block Rajganj and Phansidewa, PS NJP, Phansidewa and District Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling during 2020-
21 (Scheme Id-IW/MR-025-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets — Inspection or

campus roads 2.32 KM, Other bridges and culverts 2 No, Infrastructure or office total
2996.24 sq m, Other miscellaneous expenditure related to office etc in Block Rajganj and
Phansidewa, PS NJP, Phansidewa and District Jalpaiguri, Darjeeling during 2020-21
(Scheme Id--IW/MR-025-2122)

1W212243337S000

Block Rajganj and Phansidewa, PS NJP, Phansidewa and District Jalpaiguri and

Darjeeling

Administrative Approval: Rs 9439000 (Ninety Four Lakh Thirty Nine Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

) . Scheme Scheme
SI No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2021-22  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 500000
Control Sector
v Maintenance
2 2022-23  [32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V States'zﬁgzgmem Expenditure in Flood | 8939000
Control Sector
Total 9439000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122013741FAQ0 Dated 16/09/2021.

Memo No: GO2122003405IW
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

The Finance Department-(Group-F&N)

JOINT-SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 21/09/2021

B

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-025-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i) Inspection/campus
roads (2.32 KM); ii) Other bridges & culverts (2 Nos); iii) Infrastructure/office (total 2996.24 sq m); iv) Other miscellaneous
expenditure related to office etc.... In Blocks-Rajganj & Phansidewa, PSs-NJP & Phansidewa and Districts- Jalpaiguri &
Darjeeling during 2020-21.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

Tendered amount

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

Palliative maintenance & repair of Inspection Path and rain
1 cuts in between 9.78 km to 12.10 km of MMC in P. S. 476328.00 14290.00
Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling.

Repair and maintenance of mechanical workshop (T-type
2 godown) at Teesta Mechanical yard of Mahananda Barrage 945611.00 28368.00
Colony ,Fulbari in P.S NJP Dist-Jalpaiguri.

Annual Upkeeping of Teesta Prakalpa Bhawan under
3 Mahanada Barrage Division of Teesta Barrage Project at 584929.00 17548.00
Tinbatti, Siliguri for a period of 1 year.

Repair & maintenance of boundary wall of Teesta Resources
4 stack yard at Mahananda Barrage Colony, Fulbari in P.S. 801528.00 24046.00
NJP, Dist. Jalpaiguri.

Roof treatment of A-3, A-4 and B-11 Quarter with APP

> |Membrane at Teesta Pally, Tinbatti, Siliguri. 632057.00 18962.00
Maintenance & Repair of Senior Field Hostel and outside

6 painting of Junior Field Hostel-1, Junior Hostel-II & Senior 497370.00 14921.00
Field Hostel at Teesta pally, Tinbatti, Siliguri .

7 qutepance & repair of B-6 quarter at Teesta Pally, Tinbatti, 729992.00 21900.00
Siliguri
Maintenance and repair of existing pipe line from pump

8 house to Junior Field hostel -II at Teesta Pally, Tinbatti, 968820.00 29065.00
Siliguri.

9 Repairing of Head Regulator Bridge of MMC in P.S. 260630.00 7819.00

Phansidewa and NJP, Dist. Darjeeling and Jalapiguri.

Renovation of Single Lane Cart Bridge at 0.42 km of
10 Distributary No.3 of Mahananda Main Canal in P.S. 1079393.00 32382.00
Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeelingi.

Annual maintenance by Clearing jungles of Dy-3 in between
ch. (0.00 km to 10.14 km) of MMC, Minor-2 in between ch.
(0.00km to 1.604 km), Minor-3 in between ch. (0.00 km to
11 1.38 km), Minor-4 in between ch. (0.00km to 1.71 km) of 504956.00 15149.00
DY-3 of MMC under Mahananda Barrage Sub- Division
No.Il of Mahananda Barrage Division in P.S. Phansidewa,
Dist. Darjeeling for one year .

Annual maintenance by clearing jungles of Dy-4 & Minor-2
from Ch. 0.00 km to 4.473km & 0.00 km to 6.00 km 591032.00 17731.00

12 respectively under Mahananda Canal Sub-Division No-I, P.S.
Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling for one year.
Annual maintenance & repair of office building and quarters

13 of Mahananda Barrage Colony, Fulbari and Mahananda 469932.00 14098.00
Barrage allied structures in P.S. NJP, Dist.-Jalapiguri.

14 Repair & maintenance of damaged portion of Boundary wall 621017.00 18631.00

at Leusipakuri Colony in P.S. Phansidewa, Dist. Darjeeling.
Total: 9163595.00 274910.00




N | Np.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

9438505.00

MWWM

Irrigation & Waterways Department




GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122003424IW Date: 21/09/2021
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

Executive Engineer, Teesta Canal Division No.-1 , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance and repair of functional and non
functional asset--Canals,Canal bank etc, office building, field hostel, rest shed, staff quarter office colony
etc, others bridges and culverts in the blocks Islampur and Chopra, Dist Uttar Dinajpur during 2021-22
under TCD-|, Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur (Scheme 1d--IW/MR-026-2122),Project ID:- IW212243339S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pieased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance and repair of functional and non functional asset-—-Canais,Canal bank etc,
office building, field hostel, rest shed, staff quarter office colony etc, others bridges and culverts in the blocks Islampur and
Chopra, Dist Uttar Dinajpur during 2021-22 under TCD-I, Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur (Scheme Id—-IW/MR-026-2122) ,the details
of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Maintenance and repair of functional and non functional asset—Canals,Canal
bank etc, office building, field hostel, rest shed, staff quarter office colony etc, others
bridges and culverts in the blocks Islampur and Chopra, Dist Uttar Dinajpur during 2021-22
under TCD-, Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur (Scheme Id--IW/MR-026-2122)

Project ID: 1W212243339S000
Address : Blocks Islampur and Chopra, Dist Uttar Dinajpur

Administrative Approval: Rs 7952000 (Seventy Nine Lakh Fifty Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Head Scheme Scheme

S| No. |Financial Year
Type Name

Amount

Maintenance
1 202122 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V| State Development | b o i rein Flood | 400000

Schemes Control Sector

Maintenance
2 2022-23  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-y| State Development | o o i o in Flood | 7552000

Schemes Control Sector
— 7952000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122013742FA00 Dated 16/09/2021.

Memo No: GO2122003424IW
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

vl

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-026-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Essential Maintenance and repair of functional & non functional asset i) canals, Canal bank etc
iii) office building, field hostel, rest shed, staff quarter office colony etc iii) others bridges and culverts in the blocks
Islampur & Chopra Dist- Uttar Dinajpur during 2021-212 under TCD-I, Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

S1 No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

Repair maintenance and jungle cutting to Dy-3L of DNMC
and M-1R including canal lining in between ch. 0.525 km
and ch. 0.920 km of Dy-3L of DMNC under TCSD-I of
TCD-I in P.S.-Islampur, Dist- Uttar Dinajpur

215772.00

6476.00

Repair maintenance and jungle cutting during monsoon at
Mahananda Main Canal (MMC) in between chainage 26.089
and 27.900 km. under Teesta Canal Sub-Division No. - I
under Teesta Canal Division No. — I, Islampur, Uttar
Dinajpur

213459.00

6407.00

Repair & maintenance of damaged right side embankment of
Disty . No -11(L) at Ch. 2.606 Km under Teesta Canal
Division No-I, in Block & P.S-Chopra, Dist.-Uttar Dinajpur.

264089.00

7928.00

Repair & maintenance of both side canal banks of MMC at
chainage in between 28.750km and 32.200km under Teesta
Canal Division No-I in Block & P.S.- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar
Dinajpur during monsoon period.

237121.00

7119.00

Emergent repairing of left bank of MMC at D/S of
Mahananda Aqueduct in between ch. 20.568 km and 20.750
km of MMC under Teesta Canal Sub-division No. III,
Haptiagachh in P.S. & Block- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar Dinajpur.

291203.00

8736.00

Emergent repairing of rain cuts & embankments at left bank
of MMC in betweench. 22.460 km and 26.089 km of MMC
under Teesta Canal Sub-Division No-III, Haptiagachh in P.S.
& Block- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar Dinajpur.

387612.00

11628.00

Emergent repairing of rain cuts, embankments and lining in-
between ch. 1.020 km and 7.100 km of Dy. 7R of MMC
under Teesta Canal Sub-Division No-III, Haptiagachh in P.S.
& Block- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar Dinajpur.

291217.00

8739.00

Emergent repair to rain cuts of DNMC on left bank between
ch. 0.300 Km to ch.0.900 Km , at right bank between ch.
3.520 km to ch. 4.330 km & right bank between ch. 7.230
km to ch. 8.286 km of TCSD-IV under TCD-], in P.S.
Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur before & during monsoon 2021

290741.00

8727.00

Annual maintenance and repair of office building, field
hostels, rest shed and quarters within Teesta Pally, Islampur,
Uttar Dinajpur from May, 2021 to April, 2022

578401.00

17364.00

10

Restoration of broken boundary wall and construction of
adjacent drain beside command and control center of
Islampur Police District with in Teesta Pally, Islampur, Uttar
Dinajpur.

287073.00

8620.00

11

Essential repair maintenancework to pump house and roof
treatmentto 1 no quarter( M-5) within Teesta Pally, Islampur,
Uttar Dinajpur.

287987.00

8644.00

12

Maintenance and repair work to 2 no. gent’s toilet and 2 no.
ladies toilet at the office of the Executive Engineer, TCD-I &
TCD-II at Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur

345003.00

10356.00




SI Ns.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

3

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

13

Maintenance and repair to 1 no. toilet at chamber of the
Executive Engineer, TCD-I, 1 no. common gents toilet of
TCSD-VII & TQCSD-III and | no. common gents toilet of
TCSD-I & II at Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur.

380293.00

11416.00

14

Restoration of broken boundary wall adjacent to godown at
south east corner of Teesta Pally ,Islampur, uttar Dinajpur.

404935.00

12154.00

15

Minor repair and exterior painting work to the office of the
Executive Engineer, Teesta Canal Division No. —I & Il and
SDO/TQCSD-III including replacement of rain water pipe
within Teesta Pally, Islampur, Uttar Dinajpur.

418696.00

19947.00

16

Repairing of Pump House and Colony Road at Teesta
Colony, Haptiagach under Teesta Canal Sub-Division No-III
in P.S. & Block- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar Dinajpur.

388241.00

11648.00

17

Constuction of collapsed boundery wall backside of D.G
Room, Junior field hostel & Police barrack including fencing
of total boundery wall at Teesta Colony , Haptiagach under
Teesta Canal Sub-Division No-III in P.S. & Block- Chopra,
Dist.- Uttar Dinajpur.”

462318.00

20393.00

18

Annual Maintenance & Repair to Teesta Colony Chopra
under the Sub Division of TCSD- IV, Chopra under TCD-I
from July 2021 to June 2022

339718.00

10197.00

19

Repairing and maintenance to the office building including
repairing of electrical wiring of TCSD-IV, Chopra Under
TCD-1

464749.00

13984.00

20

Repairing to the existing dilapidated Boundary wall at East
side of Teesta Pally , Chopra, Uttar Dinajpur Under TCSD-
IV, Chopra Under TCD-I, Islampur

355270.00

15014.00

21

Covering of roof of Office building and changing old C.G.I
sheet of Junior & Senior field hostel with Zn-Al alloy sheets
at Teesta Colony , Haptiagach under Teesta Canal Sub-
Division No-III in P.S. & Block- Chopra, Dist.- Uttar
Dinajpur

414371.00

17479.00

22

Removing the old wearing coat, replacement with new
wearing coat at Fall Cum Regulator with single lane Bridge
at 21.275 km of MMC under Teesta Canal Sub-Division-III,
Haptiagachh in P.S & Block - Chopra, Dist- Uttar Dinajpur

168088.00

7522.00

23

SOIL INVESTIGATION FOR THE PROPOSED
REPLACEMENT BRIDGE AT CH. 24.850 KM OF MMC
AT HAPTIAGACHH, BLOCK CHOPRA, DIST. UTTAR
DINAJPUR

68494.00

3199.00

24

Dismantling and disposal of 2 nos Foot Bridges at
ch.-1.990km & ch-.2.712 km of DY-2(L) of DNMC at
Chopra Block under TCSD-IV under TCD-I

67908.00

2039.00

25

SOIL INVESTIGATION FOR THE PROPOSED
REPLACEMENT OF CART BRIDGE AT CH. 5.23 KM OF

DNMC IN BLOCK CHOPRA, DIST. UTTAR DINAJPUR

69518.00

3247.00

Total:

7692277.00

258983.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

7951260.00

BIPLAB MUKHOPADHYAY
Joint Secretary (Works)
1. & W. Department
Govt. of West Bengal




Joint Secretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Depastment
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GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02122003425IW Date: 21/09/2021
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer, Teesta Barrage Project |, Irrigation & Waterways
Directorate
Executive Engineer, Mahananda Canal Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets--Maintenance of irrigation canals of Major /Medium Projects, Maintenance of all types of
bituminous inspection roads, Maintenance of RCC or steel or composite bridges or culverts in block
Phansidewa and District Darjeeling during 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-027-2122),Project ID:-
IW212243340S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets—Maintenance of irrigation
canals of Major /Medium Projects, Maintenance of all types of bituminous inspection roads, Maintenance of RCC or steel or
composite bridges or culverts in block Phansidewa and District Darjeeling during 2021-22 (Scheme Id—-IW/MR-027-2122)
,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets--Maintenance of
irrigation canals of Major /Medium Projects, Maintenance of all types of bituminous
inspection roads, Maintenance of RCC or steel or composite bridges or culverts in block
Phansidewa and District Darjeeling during 2021-22 (Scheme Id--IW/MR-027-2122)

Project ID: 1W212243340S000
Address : Block Phansidewa and District Darjeeling

Administrative Approval: Rs 9532000 (Ninety Five Lakh Thirty Two Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

. . Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type Name Amount

State Development Maintenance

1 202122 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V evelop Expenditure in 500000
Irrigation Sector
Maintenance
2 2022-23  [32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-v| State Development | o b0 it re in 9032000

Schemes

Irrigation Sector
Total 9532000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122013743FA00 Dated 16/09/2021.

Memo No: GO2122003425IW
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(lrrigation & Waterways Department)
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

JOINT S@ZKRY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 21/09/2021

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-027-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets I
Maintenance of irrigation canals of Major /Medium Projects. II. Maintenance of all types of bituminous inspection roads. III.
Maintenance of RCC /steel /composite bridges /culverts. in block Phansidewa and District- Darjeeling During 2021-22.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of

Tendered amount amount put to tender

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts etc. on the embankment of
M.M.C. in between chainage 18.12 km to 20.112 km. in P.S.-
Phansidewa, Dist.- Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal
Division during the Monsoon period of 2021-22.

548875.37

16344.00

Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts etc.on the embankment of
M.M.C. in between chainage 12.10 km and 16.00 km of
MMC in P.S.- Phansidewa, Dist.- Darjeeling under
Mahananda Canal Division during the monsoon period of
2021

898072.66

28714.00

Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts etc. on the embankment of
M.M.C. in between chainage 16.02 km and 18.12 km. in
P.S.- Phansidewa, Dist.- Darjeeling under Mahananda Canal
Division during the Monsoon period of 2021-22

534290.36

16883.00

Annual maintenance by Clearing jungles of MMC from
12.10 km to 20.112 km under Mahananda Canal Division in
PS Phansidewa Dist Darjeeling

896908.19

26668.00

Repair of both bank approach road of bridge at 13.84 km, left
bank approach road of bridge at 12.32 km and construction
of connecting raod to Hagragach Basti near Chathat bridge
over MMC under Mahananda Canal Division, P.S.-
Phansidewa, Dist.-Darjeeling

506862.72

15079.00

Repair of slips, ghoges, rain cuts etc. on the embankment of
Dy- 5R (in between 0.00 km and 3.390 km) & Dy- 6L (in
between 0.00 km and 2.354 km) in P.S. Phansidewa, Dist.
Darjeeling. Under Mahananda Canal Division during the
year 2021

510710.78

15192.00

Annual maintenance of Dy- 5R (From ch. 0.00 km to 3.390
km), Dy- 6L (From ch. 0.00 km to 2.354 km) & Dy- 5A
(From ch. 0.00 km to 4.200 km) of MMC by Clearing
jungles in four phases for one year under Mahananda Canal
Division in PS- Phansidewa Dist- Darjeeling

545742.31

16295.00

Repair of slips,ghoges, rain cuts etc. on the embankment of
Dy-5A in between 0.00 km and 4.20 km, along with bank
protection at various reaches using boulder sausage under
Mahananda Canal Division in P.S.-Phansidewa Dist-
Darjeeling during the monsoon period of 2021

702921.89

20942.00

Palliative repair of damaged reaches of Inspection path at
right bank in between 12.10 Km and 16.00 Km of MMC
under Mahananda Canal Division during the year 2021 P.S.-
Phansidewa, Dist- Darjeeling

574151.27

17071.00

10

Palliative repair of potholes of Inspection path at right bank
of MMC in between 16.02 Km and 20.112 Km during
monsoon for the year 2021 of Mahanda Canal Sub- Division-
III & V under Mahananda Canal Division in P.S.-
Phansidewa, Dist- Darjeeling

580980.37

17293.00

11

Repair of Super-structure of bridges at 15.55 km, 16.02 km,
17.75 km and 19.80 km of Mahananda Main Canal under
Mahananda Canal Division in P.S.-Phansidewa, Darjeeling

2927937.25

113462.00




Tendered amount

Contingency 3% of

Sl No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender ®s.) amount put to tender
- ) (Rs.)
Total: 9227453.17 303943.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 9531396.17

Joint-S8€cretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G021220034261W
File No:IW-14011(19)/12/2021-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(4)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Suburban Drainage Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 21/09/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non functional
assets of Drainage channels and Wooden bridges, Protection Works and other works in Bishnupur I,
Budge Budge | and Il, Diamond Harbour Il Blocks and Maheshtala Municipality, Pujali Municipality, PS.
Bishnupur, Diamond Harbour and Maheshtala and District South 24 Parganas during 2020-21 (Scheme
1d--IW/MR-028-2122),Project ID:- IW212243343S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non functional assets of Drainage channels and
Wooden bridges, Protection Works and other works in Bishnupur Il, Budge Budge | and Il, Diamond Harbour |l Blocks and
Maheshtala Municipality, Pujali Municipality, PS. Bishnupur, Diamond Harbour and Maheshtala and District South 24
Parganas during 2020-21 (Scheme Id-IW/MR-028-2122) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non functional assets of Drainage channels

and Wooden bridges, Protection Works and other works in Bishnupur Il, Budge Budge |
and ll, Diamond Harbour Il Blocks and Maheshtala Municipality, Pujali Municipality, PS.
Bishnupur, Diamond Harbour and Maheshtala and District South 24 Parganas during 2020-
21 (Scheme Id—-IW/MR-028-2122)

IW212243343S000

Bishnupur Il, Budge Budge | and Il, Diamond Harbour Il Blocks and Maheshtala
Municipality, Pujali Municipality, PS. Bishnupur, Diamond Harbour and Maheshtala and

Administrative Approval: RS SR8 $8283@F orty One Lakh Ninety One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

S| No. |Financial Year Head Sc_;_l;;r:e S;g?nn;e Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2021-22 32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Schemes Expenditure in Flood 500000
Control Sector
State Development Maintenance
2 2022-23 32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-V Schemez Expenditure in Flood 13691000
Control Sector
Total 14191000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2122013744FA00 Dated 16/09/2021.

Memo No: GO2122003426IW
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

g

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



SCHEME ID : IW/MR-028-2122

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of Drainage
channels & Wooden bridges, Protection Works & other works for Rs.14190068/- in Bishnupur-11, Budge Budge- I & 11,
Diamond Harbour-II Blocks & Maheshtala Municipality, Pujali Municipality, PS. Bishnupur, Diamond Harbour &
Maheshtala and District- South 24 Pgs. ict South 24 Parganas during 2020-21.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Contingency 3% of

Tendered amount | -~ put to tender

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Emergent repair of bank at downstream side of Pujali Sluice
from Ch.6820.00 m to Ch. 6850.00m at left bank of Charial
Diversion Khal within Pujali Municipality, P.S.-Pujali, Dist.
South 24 Parganas, under Suburban Drainage Division,
during the year 2021-2022.

484122.00

14387.00

Emergent repair of bank protection at downstream side of
CESC Railway Bridge from Ch.6855.00m to Ch. 6890.00m
at left bank of Charial Diversion Khal within Pujali
Municipality, P.S.-Pujali, Dist. South 24 Parganas, under
Suburban Drainage Division, during the year 2021-2022.

480691.00

14287.00

Emergent repair and maintenance of protection work at both
banks and repairing of ghoges of Pujali Sluice at Churial
Diversion Khal within Pujali Municipality,PS.- Pujali,District
South 24 Parganas,under Suburban Drainage Division,during
the year 2021-2022,

410297.00

12414.00

Emergent bank protection work mat right bank of New
Monikhali Khal at 6330.00 m near Akra Natun Pally within
Maheshtala Municipality , P.S- Rabindranagar, District-
South 24 Parganas

900047.00

28799.00

Emergent repairing and maintenance work at left bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch.5385.00 M just downstream of
Ghoshpara RCC Bridge, Ward no-8, of Maheshtala
Municipality,P.S- Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas

484879.00

14408.00

Emergent repairing and maintenance work at left bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch.5411.00 M just upstream of
Ghoshpara RCC Bridge, Ward No-8, of Maheshtala
Municipality,P.S- Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas .

484993.00

14414.00

Emergent repairing and maintenance work at left bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch. 6150.00 M just Downstrem of
Akra Natunpole, Ward No-7of Maheshtala Municipality,P.S-
Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas .

305877.00

9090.00

Emergent repairing and maintenance work at left bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch. 6176.00 M just upstream of Akra
Natunpole, Ward No-7, within Maheshtala Municipality,P.S-
Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas .

353519.00

10503.00

Emergent repairing and maintenance work at right bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch.5610.00 M just downstream of
Bagpara, Ward No-7 of Maheshtala Municipality,P.S-
Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas

335671.00

8948.00

10

Emergent rerpairing and maintenance work at right bank of
New Monikhali Khal at ch.5636.00 M just upstream of
Bagpara, Ward No-7 of Maheshtala Municipality,P.S-

Rabindranagar, Dist. South 24 Parganas .

341287.00

10142.00




'SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount
(Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

1

Protection work of Begore khal (Ch. 0.00KM to 3.351KM)
from Ch. 2.56 km to 2.680km (Both bank) Maheshtala
Municipality, Dist South 24 Pgs. Under Suburban Drainage
Sub-division No.-I of Suburban Drainage Division during the
year 2021-2022

1662640.00

56473.00

12

M/R to Wooden Bridge over Churial Main Khal at Ch 8800
M at Village Chandigarh-Sipaipara, Block - Thakurpukur-
Maheshtala, P.S. Maheshtala , Dist. South 24 Pgs. under
Suburban Drainage Sub-Division No.- II of Suburban
Drainage Division during 2021-2022

825062.00

27880.00

13

Renovation of wooden bridge over churial main at
ch.8075.00 m at village Khanberia,Block-Thakurpukur-
Maheshtala,Dist-South 24 parganas under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No:-II of Suburban drainage Division
during 2020-21.

914385.00

27160.00

14

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Ch. 252.00 of Balarampur Main
Khal at village - Asurali, Block - Diamondharbour-IL, P.S -
Ramnagar, District - South 24 Parganas under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No. - III of Suburban Drainage
Division during the year 2020-21.

900106.00

26763.00

15

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Ch. 145.00 of Balarampur Main
Khal at village - Naltala, Block - Diamond Harbour-II, P.S -
Ramnagar, District - South 24 Parganas under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No. - III of Suburban Drainage
Division during the year 2020-21.

802601.00

29810.00

16

M/R to wooden bridge over GG-1 Khal at ch.1350.00 m.
(from outfall Point) at Vill. Bethuabati, Block- Budge Budge-
I, Dist.- South 24 Parganas under Suburban Drainage Sub-
Division No.- IT of Suburban Drainage Division during 2021-
2022."

470352.00

13974.00

17

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Ch. 95.00 of Balarampur Main
Khal at village - Seorahati, Block - Diamondharbour-II, P.S -
Ramnagar, District - South 24 Parganas under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No. - III of Suburban Drainage
Division during the year 2021-22.

462837.00

13755.00

18

M/R to wooden bridge at ch 110.00 of Kanta Khali Main
Khal at Gothlahat under Block - Bishnupur- I & P.S.-
Bishnupur, in the district of S-24pgns under Suburban
Drainage Sub Division No-III of Suburban Drainage
Division during the year 2021-22.

419848.00

12477.00

19

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Khanpara (Muchirpole) Ch. 80.00
over Alampur Branch Khal within G.P.- Kashipur Alampur,
Block - Budge Budge II, P.S.- Nodakhali in the district of
South 24 Parganas of Suburban Drainage Sub-Division No. -
III of Suburban Drainage Division during the year 2021-
2022.

338411.00

10058.00

20

M/R to Wooden Bridge over Hanif Sekh Hana at Right Bank
of Churial Main Khal, near Ch,8900.00m. at Vill. Chandipur,
within Block- Thakurpukur- Maheshtala under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No.- II of Suburban Drainage
Division During 2020-2021.

291088.00

8651.00

21

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Muslimpara Ch. 20.00 over
Berapara Branch Khal within G.P.- Kashipur Alampur, Block
- Budge Budge II, P.S.- Nodakhali in the district of South 24
Parganas of Suburban Drainage Sub-Division No. - III of

Suburban Drainage Division during the year 2021-2022.

282011.00

8377.00




“SI No.

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

Tendered amount

Rs.)

Contingency 3% of
amount put to tender
(Rs.)

M/R to wooden bridge near Mollargate at 3235.00 m over
New Monikhali Khal under Maheshtala Municipality ,P.S-
Maheshtala, District- South 24 Parganas

510190.00

16675.00

23

M/R to Wooden Bridge at Ch. 186.00 of Balarampur Main
Khal at village - Jionchea, Block - Diamondharbour-II, P.S -
Ramnagar, District - South 24 Parganas under Suburban
Drainage Sub-Division No. - III of Suburban Drainage
Division during the year 2020-21.

815378.00

25213.00

24

Emergent repair of bank slip at different chainage in between
Ch.4130m to Ch.4800m of C.D.C & Painting over 4 (four)
Nos. R.C.C Bridge at Nischintapur, Buita Singhidanga, Buita
Chalkgopal & Kalimath over Churial Diversion Khal within
Block Budge Budge - I, P.S-Budge Budge, Dist. South 24
Pgs. Under Suburban Drainage Sub Division No.- Il of
Suburban Drainage Division During 2020-2021."

484719.00

14399.00

Total:

13761011.00

429057.00

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

14190068.00

J oingge!ﬁtary/\l/orks

Irrigation & Waterways Department



